Clarksville School Board											
Meeting Minutes											
Date			04	/17							
Time)0 p							
Location				arks							
Chairperson Michel Dionne											
$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Attendance} \\ \textbf{Attendance Legend: } \mathbf{P} = \text{Present} \mathbf{A} = \text{Absent} \\ \end{array}$											
Attendance Legend: P - Present A - Absent School Board Members SAU Members											
Р	Mick										
r P											
1	P Heather Mitchell P Cher						Cheryree	JV 111			
Pub	Public in Attendance:										
Iter	n				Subject			Action			
1.	Т	The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Chairman, Michel Dionne									
2.	Α	Adjustment(s) to the Agenda: None									
3.	Н	Hearing of the Public: None									
4.								Vote: Unanimous			
5.		 Pitt Bol Mic 	sburg oby Or cl bu el cl bu el bu el vard c o Pi	Bo ms lark ass uild ect	ard in attendance: Jamie Gray, Lindsey Gray, Tok bee (arrived 6:30pm) solution of the event of t	Educa , sug in th the discu nova schoo	ation gested e areas of principal, iss ite ols. move				
		• Pit	• Co fo	orw	munity members voted (straw poll) to approve r ard to join the collaborative committee nool Board left at 7:06pm	novi	ng				

 No report Superintendent's Report: Bruce Beasley Written report attached The collaborative committee met on April 4. Since their last meeting in
Written report attached
 March a sub-committee tasked with bringing alternate options to the April 4th meeting has met 3 times. The focus of these meetings is to look at alternate models to the original model 11 proposal. Governance and a more extensive curriculum are getting lots of attention. The committee will meet again on May 2nd. I was able to attend the legislative update workshop offered by NHSAA on Monday (25th). Carl Ladd offered updates on numerous bills that are being worked on in Concord. Please know that you can find many of these bills online and if you are interested in sending testimony to any of them that we can put something together. I will address a couple of pieces of legislation at our meeting on Tuesday. A regional GEAR UP meeting was held recently in Gorham at the Town and Country. Arlene Allard, Diane Fisher, Dawn Pettit, Colleen Clogston, and myself were able to attend. There was discussion about services for our students, upcoming events, and the July National Conference in San Francisco. The statewide GEARUP meeting is scheduled for May 29th at the Mountain View Grand. Baseball and softball practice is now underway. The teams have been inside for about two weeks at this point and it sure is looking like they will be there for a few more. The kids seem to be hanging in there pretty well and there is a feeling that the teams will be competitive once again this spring. I had to cancel the collaborative meeting due to staff absences and other commitments. I anticipate that principals and school counselors will meet soon to review course requests for the 2019-2020 school year. The third quarter ended on April 5. It is hard to believe that the year is now three quarters of the way complete. This final quarter will go quick due to a large number of events and the coming of spring. I am fully expecting that the lat day of school will be an early dismissal on June 18. Please keep in mind that the Pittsburg Safety Training is scheduled for Thursday June 2
 I look forward to working with the full SAU 7 board at their meeting this Thursday April 18th in Colebrook. Business Administrator: C. Covill updated the Board on security improvements CPR training – will be a blended Program Grant funding and Uniform Guidance
 Farm to School grant was submitted to the NH Charitable Trust requesting extension of the program for 3 years. Unfinished Business: None None
Policy Review:
None

11.	New Business:								
	No new business								
12.	Information:								
	NHSBA –B. Beasley provided legislative updates								
13.	Other Business:								
	• None								
14.	Meeting Reminders:								
	Clarksville School Board Meeting: 5/15/19								
	• SAU #7 Spring Meeting: 4/18/19 – Colebrook								
15.	Adjournment:								
	M. Dionne/J. Roche: Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m.	Vote:							
		Unanimous							
	Respectfully Submitted,								
	Cheryl Covill								
	Business Administrator								